
 
 

CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF 

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
COMMITTEE SUMMONS 
 
C Hanagan 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council 
The Pavilions 
Cambrian Park 
Clydach Vale CF40 2XX 
 
Marc Jones - Democratic Services Officer  (07385 401845) 
 
A Virtual meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held on TUESDAY, 12TH 
DECEMBER, 2023 at 5.00 PM. 

 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY REQUEST THE FACILITY TO ADDRESS THE 
COMMITTEE AT THEIR MEETING ON THE BUSINESS LISTED. IT IS KINDLY 
ASKED THAT SUCH NOTIFICATION IS MADE TO THE EXECUTIVE AND 
REGULATORY BUSINESS UNIT BY 5PM ON FRIDAY, 8 DECEMBER 2023, 
INCLUDING STIPULATING WHETHER THE ADDRESS WILL BE IN WELSH OR 
ENGLISH.  

 
AGENDA  

  
1. DECLARATION OF INTEREST   
 To receive disclosures of personal interest from Members in accordance 

with the Code of Conduct. 
  
Note: 

1.    Members are requested to identify the item number and subject 
matter that their interest relates to and signify the nature of the 
personal interest; and 

2.    Where Members withdraw from a meeting as a consequence of 
the disclosure of a prejudicial interest they must notify the 
Chairman when they leave. 

 

    
2. HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT   
 To note, that when Members determine the licensing and registration 

matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a manner that is 
incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and the Crime and 
Disorder Act. 

 

    

mailto:executiveandregulatorybusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:executiveandregulatorybusiness@rctcbc.gov.uk


3. MINUTES   
 To approve as a correct record the Minutes of the Licensing Committee 

held on 17th October 2023. 
 

  5 - 12  
4. TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 

THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
02.10.23 - 26.11.23  

 

 (i)  Animal Licensing 
(ii) Piercing & Tattooing  

 

  13 - 20  
5. TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:   
 “That the press and public be excluded from the meeting under Section 

100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended) for the 
following items of business on the grounds that they involve the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of 
Schedule 12A of the Act”. 

 

    
EXEMPT REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR, PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION & COMMUNITY SERVICES CONTAINING EXEMPT 
INFORMATION  

 

   
  
6. TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING 

AND/OR REGISTRATION:  
 

 MR DW 
MR SC 
MR TH 

 

  21 - 66  
7. ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 

DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 02.10.23 - 26.11.23  
 

  67 - 72  
8. SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 

DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 02.10.23 - 26.11.23  
 

 (i)   Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Drivers Licences  
(ii)  Hackney Carriage Vehicle Licences 
(iii)  Private Hire Vehicle Licences 
(iv)  Private Hire Operator Licences 
  

 

  73 - 102  
9. URGENT BUSINESS   
 To consider any items, which the Chairman, by reason of special 

circumstances, is of the opinion should be considered at the meeting as 
a matter of urgency. 

 



   
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
  
Circulation:- 
 
Members of the Licensing Committee 
 
The Chair and Vice-Chair of the Licensing Committee 
(County Borough Councillor A Fox and County Borough Councillor G Stacey 
respectively) 
 
County Borough Councillors: Councillor S Bradwick, Councillor L Ellis, 
Councillor G Holmes, Councillor W Hughes, Councillor S Powderhill, 
Councillor M Powell, Councillor A O Rogers, Councillor J Turner and 
Councillor T Williams 
 
Director of Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
Service Director, Legal Services 
Assistant Licensing Manager 
Health Protection and Licensing Manager 
Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
 
 
 
 
 
Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF  
Cofnodion cyfarfod hybrid y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu a gynhaliwyd ddydd Mawrth, 17 Hydref 

2023 am 5.00pm. 
 

Cafodd y cyfarfod yma ei ffrydio'n fyw ac mae manylion i'w gweld yma. 
 

Cynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol: 
 

Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 
 

Y Cynghorydd G Stacey Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd L Ellis Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill 

Y Cynghorydd A O Rogers Y Cynghorydd J Turner 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams  

 
Dyma'r Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol: 

 
Ms R Hope, Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr Trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
Ms K Trilloe, Rheolwr Diogelu Iechyd a Thrwyddedu 

Mr O Williams, Uwch Gyfreithiwr – Materion Ymgyfreitha 
Mr C Booker, Swyddog Gorfodi Trwyddedau 
Ms L Warton, Swyddog Trwyddedu (Arsylwi) 

    
 

28   YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb oddi wrth Gynghorwyr y 
Fwrdeistref Sirol G Holmes, K Johnson a M Powell. 
 

 

29   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD – Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad Aelodau'r Cyngor, 
cafodd y datganiad o fuddiant personol canlynol ei wneud ynglŷn â'r 
agenda:- 
  
Cynghorydd y Fwrdeistref Sirol S Bradwick mewn perthynas ag eitem 4 ar 
yr agenda, "Rydw i'n adnabod cyflogwr un o'r ymgeiswyr felly fydda i ddim 
yn pleidleisio ar yr eitem yma". 
 

 

30   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANHREFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n trafod y materion trwyddedu 
a chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â 
gweithredu mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau 
Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 

  

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 3

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
31   COFNODION  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gynhaliwyd ar 5 
Medi 2023 yn rhai cywir. 
  
 

 

32   TRAFOD TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O 
DAN DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y 
CYFNOD: 21.08.23 - 01.10.23  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 

fanylion trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod 

rhwng 21 Awst 2023 a 1 Hydref 2023 i'r Aelodau. 

  

PENDERFYNWYD nodi'r diweddariad. 

  
 

 

33   TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac 
aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o 
Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr eitem 
nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig 
yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
  
 

 

34   TRAFOD Y CEISIADAU CANLYNOL AR GYFER TRWYDDEDU A/NEU 
GOFRESTRU:  
 

 

 1) Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau 
Rheoleiddio fanylion y cais canlynol ar gyfer rhoi Trwydded Yrru 
Cerbyd Hacni/Cerbyd Hurio Preifat.  

  
Yn unol â'r gweithdrefnau wedi'u mabwysiadu, cafodd Mr JH ei 
groesawu gan yr Aelodau – roedd ei gais ger bron y Pwyllgor am 
gael Trwydded Yrru Cerbyd Hacni/Cerbyd Hurio Preifat.  

  
Ar ôl trafod yr adroddiad a'r dystiolaeth ger eu bron, 
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor wrthod y cais.  

  
2) Rhoddodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau 

Rheoleiddio fanylion y cais canlynol ar gyfer adolygu Trwydded 
Yrru Cerbyd Hacni/Cerbyd Hurio Preifat.  

  
Yn unol â'r gweithdrefnau wedi'u mabwysiadu, cafodd Mr SAK ei 
groesawu gan yr Aelodau – roedd ei gais ger bron y Pwyllgor am 
adolygu Trwydded Yrru Cerbyd Hacni/Cerbyd Hurio Preifat.  

  
Ar ôl trafod yr adroddiad a'r dystiolaeth ger eu bron, 

 

Page 6



 

PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor adael i'r drwydded barhau, gyda 
rhybudd mewn perthynas â gweithgaredd yn y dyfodol.  

 
35   CRYNODEB GORFODI (GAN GYNNWYS DATA 

APELIADAU/ERLYNIADAU) AR GYFER Y CYFNOD: 21.08.23 - 
01.10.23  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio'r 
adroddiad yn amlinellu'r gwaith gorfodi diweddaraf, gan gynnwys y 
diweddaraf am apeliadau ac erlyniadau ar gyfer y cyfnod rhwng 21 Awst 
2023 a 1 Hydref 2023. 
  
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

36   CRYNODEB O'R TRWYDDEDAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH AWDURDOD DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y 
CYFNOD: 21.08.23 - 01.10.23  
 

 

 Rhannodd Pennaeth Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a Gwasanaethau Rheoleiddio 
adroddiad â'r Aelodau'n amlinellu'r Trwyddedau a/neu Gofrestriadau a 
gafodd eu rhoi o dan ddarpariaeth Awdurdod Dirprwyedig ar gyfer y 
cyfnod rhwng 21 Awst 2023 a 1 Hydref 2023. 
  
PENDERFYNODD y Pwyllgor nodi'r diweddariad. 
 

 

 
Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 6.19pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 

Cadeirydd. 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL  
Minutes of the hybrid meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Tuesday, 17 October 

2023 at 5.00 pm. 
 

This meeting was live streamed, details of which can be accessed here 
 

County Borough Councillors :- 
 

Councillor A Fox (Chair) 
 

Councillor G Stacey Councillor S Bradwick 
Councillor L Ellis Councillor S Powderhill 

Councillor A O Rogers Councillor J Turner 
Councillor T Williams  

 
Officers in attendance :- 

 
Ms R Hope, Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

Mr M Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager 
Ms K Trilloe, Health Protection and Licensing Manager 

Mr O Williams, Senior Solicitor - Litigation 
Mr C Booker, Licensing Enforcement Officer 
Ms L Warton, Licensing Officer (Observer) 

    
 

28   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

 An apology for absence was received from County Borough Councillors 
G. Holmes, K. Johnson and M. Powell. 
 

 

29   DECLARATION OF INTEREST  
 

 

 RESOLVED – In accordance with the Members Code of Conduct, the 
following declaration of personal interests in a matter pertaining to the 
agenda was declared :- 
  
County Borough Councillor S. Bradwick in respect of agenda item 4, “One 
of the Applicants Employers is known to me, and I will not vote on this 
item”. 
 

 

30   HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND CRIME AND DISORDER ACT  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED to note that when Members determine the licensing 
and registration matters before them, they have a duty not to act in a 
manner that is incompatible with the convention on Human Rights and 
the Crime and Disorder Act. 

  

 

Page 9

https://rctcbc.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 

 
31   MINUTES  

 
 

 It was RESOLVED to approve the minutes of the 5th September 2023 as 
an accurate reflection of the meeting. 
  
 

 

32   TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER 
THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 
21.08.23 - 01.10.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

presented Members with details of licences and registrations issued 

during the period 21st August 2023 to 1st October 2023. 

  

It was RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 

  
 

 

33   TO CONSIDER PASSING THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION:  
 

 

 It was RESOLVED that the press and public be excluded from the 
meeting under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as 
amended) for the following items of business on the grounds that they 
involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 13 of Part 4 of Schedule 12A of the Act. 
  
 

 

34   TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING 
AND/OR REGISTRATION:  
 

 

 1)  The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
set out details of the following application for the grant of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence.  

  
In accordance with adopted procedures, Members received Mr JH 
whose application for the grant of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private 
Hire Vehicle Driver Licence was before Committee.  

  
Following consideration of the report and the evidence before 
them, the Committee RESOLVED to refuse the application.  

  
2)  The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 

set out details of the following application for the review of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence.  

  
In accordance with adopted procedures, Members received Mr 
SAK whose application for the review of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Vehicle Driver Licence was before 
Committee.  

  

 

Page 10



 

Following consideration of the report and the evidence before 
them, the Committee RESOLVED to allow the licence to continue, 
with a warning in respect of future activity.  

 
35   ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION 

DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 21.08.23 - 01.10.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided Members with the report outlining the most recent enforcement 
activity, including any prosecution and appeals updates for the period 21st 
August 2023 to 1st October 2023. 
  
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

36   SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF 
DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 21.08.23 - 01.0.23  
 

 

 The Head of Service for Public Protection and Regulatory Services 
provided Members with the report outlining the Licences and/or 
Registrations issued under provisions of Delegated Authority for the 
period 21st August 2023 to 1st October 2023. 
  
The Committee RESOLVED to acknowledge the update. 
 

 

 
This meeting closed at 6.19 pm Councillor A Fox 

Chair. 
 
 
Mae’r ddogfen hon ar gael yn Gymraeg / This document is also available in Welsh 
 

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL  
 

MUNICIPAL YEAR 2023-2024 
 

 
 
LICENSING COMMITTEE      
12th December 2023 

 
REPORT OF: 
DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, 
PROTECTION AND COMMUNITY SERVICES 
 

 
 

 
 
PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
I append here under details of such licensing and registrations issued 
from the 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023 within the following 
service areas:- 

 

• Animal Licensing 

• Piercing & Tattooing 
 
  

Members are requested to note the report. 
 

Members will be aware that based on legal advice, Personal Licences issued 
will be reproduced as a Part II item. 

 
 
 
 

Louise Davies  
 

Director For Public Health, Protection and Community Services 
 

Agenda Item No 4 

 

LICENCES AND REGISTRATIONS 
ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION  

OF DELEGATED POWERS 
 

 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 4



This page is intentionally left blank



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Ms Bowen 

1 Tyr Heol 

Llwydcoed 

Aberdare 

CF44 0TW 

We Love Pets Aberdare 

1 Tyr Heol 

Llwydcoed 

Aberdare 

CF44 0TW 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

23 October 2023 

 

 

Mrs Morgan 

6 Clifton Street 

Aberdare 

CF44 7PB 

 

Alison Morgan 

6 Clifton Street 

Aberdare 

CF44 7PB 

 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

 

23 October 2023 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P
age 15



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

Mrs Fowler 

6 Aber-Ffrwd Road 

Mountain Ash 

CF45 4DD 

Maesydderwen Dog 
Boarding & Day Care 

6 Aber-Ffrwd Road 

Mountain Ash 

CF45 4DD 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

23 October 2023 

 

 

Mr Stonier 

45 Manor Chase 

Beddau 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2JD 

 

My Waggy Tails 

45 Manor Chase 

Beddau 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2JD 

 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

 

23 October 2023 

 

 

 

 

    

P
age 16



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Mrs Lyle 

23 St Annes Drive 

Llantwit Fardre 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2PB 

 

Llantwit Fardre Dog Walking 

23 St Annes Drive 

Llantwit Fardre 

Pontypridd 

CF38 2PB 

 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

 

27 October 2023 

 

 

Mrs Michalski 

9 Wayne Street 

Gadlys 

Aberdare 

CF44 8DT 

 

Cariad's Canine Cwtch 
Home Boarding 

9 Wayne Street 

Gadlys 

Aberdare 

CF44 8DT 

 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

 

31 October 2023 

 

 

 

P
age 17



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

ANIMAL ESTABLISHMENT LICENCES 
 

Licences issued for the period 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 

Applicants Name Premises Address Licence Type Date Granted 
 

 

Mr Evans 

25 New Street 

Godreaman 

Aberdare 

CF44 6DY 

 

Mr Nigel Evans 

25 New Street 

Godreaman 

Aberdare 

CF44 6DY 

 

Animal Boarding Establishment 
Licence 

 

23 November 2023 

 

P
age 18



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
PREMISES REGISTRATION - PIERCING 

Issued between 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REF PREMISES TYPE OF LICENCE 
 

ISSUE DATE APPLICANT 

 

 

 
380883 

 
Tattoo Junkies 
27A Whitcombe Street 
Aberdare 
CF44 7AU 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
29 June 2011 

 
Mr Jon Anderson 

 

 
380892 

 
Urban Chic 
11 Llantrisant Road 
Pontyclun 
CF72 9DP 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
3 August 2011 

 
Ms Debbie Button 

 

 
381307 

 
Desire Inc 
49 Hannah Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RA 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
21 July 2011 

 
Ms Sharon Crabb 

 

 
381346 

 
Inkflicted 
Trecynon Hall & Library 
Mill Street 
Trecynon 
Aberdare 
CF44 8LY 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
26 July 2011 

 
Mr Deno Burgess 

P
age 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING 

 
PREMISES REGISTRATION - PIERCING 

Issued between 02nd October 2023 – 26th November 2023 
 
 

REF PREMISES TYPE OF LICENCE 
 

ISSUE DATE APPLICANT 

 

 

 
381347 

 
Skull 'N' Bones Tattoo Studio 
15 Porth Street 
Porth 
CF39 9RT 

 
Piercing Registration 

 
22 July 2011 

 
Miss Kayleigh Milward 

 P
age 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 39

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 45

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 47

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 49

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 51

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 55

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 59

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 61

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 63

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 65

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 67

Agenda Item 7
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 73

Agenda Item 8
By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 75

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 81

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 83

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 97

By virtue of paragraph(s) 13 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	M 17.10.23

	4 TO CONSIDER THE LICENCES & REGISTRATIONS ISSUED UNDER THE PROVISION OF DELEGATED POWERS FOR THE PERIOD: 02.10.23 - 26.11.23
	Animal Licensing issued 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023
	Piercing & Tattooing issued 2nd October 2023 to 26th October 2023

	6 TO CONSIDER THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSING AND/OR REGISTRATION:
	01. Appendix A Conviction Policy
	1  Appendix i  Dale Wootton applicaiton
	1 Appendix ii DBS Dale Wooton
	1 Appendix iii dvla check Dale Wootton
	1 Appendix iv police letter Dale Wootton
	1  Appendix v Dale Wootton
	2 Appendix i - warning letter Chowdhury
	2 Appendix ii - Warning letter Chowdhury
	3 Appendix i Terry Howells Applicaiton
	3 Appendix ii a Terry howells P1 DBS
	3 Appendix ii b Terry howells P2 DBS (word)
	3 Appendix iii Terry Howells DVLA CHECK
	3 Appendix iv Terry Howells police letter

	7 ENFORCEMENT SUMMARY (INCLUDING APPEAL/PROSECUTION DATA) FOR THE PERIOD: 02.10.23 - 26.11.23
	8 SUMMARY OF LICENCES ISSUED UNDER PROVISION OF DELEGATED AUTHORITY FOR THE PERIOD: 02.10.23 - 26.11.23
	Joint Driver Licence issued between 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023
	Private Hire operators licence issued 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023
	HC vehicle licences issued 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023
	PH vehicles issued 2nd October 2023 to 26th November 2023


